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Dear Greg,

Time orssses snd + ceve little for correspondencs tnat doss aot sdvance’
my worke depbhranis Jerve Lemarre, wiho cluims to weve Led & tuing on uer, uence
1'aime Henburn. That books 1s 100 erap. As true of most of Sprague o writing in
Computers. No wssesssins are kEnown, no so=called co-ordinsting committee ie known
nor are any members. T.is iz tos sickest Xdnd of wlld imegining. Ho confessions exist
(ndficks is insune). Your confuse well-meen nuts and "eritics”. I stili dsve
notiing te do with CTIA, but em wor'dng wita tue nead, personally (though s lsaks
my stuff %c Spregue). I know of no substentisl meterisl eny single memter hss
turned up sad slmost sll sre plagiarists. 1 have done en en-ramous bonk on sll three
assoasinati-ns, now belnz edited dewn to one on King's only., LAFree Irees slso prublish-
es ~of tals subject only wast ove flows teileta, I ueve written four ‘ocke since 0
in ¥7 wcd cen't ¥sxim get tuem rrinted, but I espsct publicetion of the Hing/Pey
ono Ly & new, amdll publisher. I've mony wore researched. I fucw «f no berk in toe
~egt yw@er verth resding.

Flesge sxcuse ueste, snd you'll find my above estimates sclid,

when you sre in & pesificn to judse.x

Sincerely,
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